#### NOTICE OF MEETING

#### RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

On March 16, 2020, in accordance with section 418.016 of the Texas Government Code, Governor Abbott suspended various provisions of the Open Meetings Act that require government officials and members of the public to be physically present at a specified meeting location. Therefore, pursuant to the Governor's action and Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas <u>via virtual conference</u>, on <u>Tuesday</u>, <u>September 22, 2020</u>, commencing at 9:30 a.m.

**Public Access to Meeting.** Due to the Governor's suspension, the public will not be able to attend the open meeting in person. Instead, the public may view the meeting live on the Railroad Commission's website at <a href="https://rrc.texas.gov/general-counsel/open-meetings/">https://rrc.texas.gov/general-counsel/open-meetings/</a> by clicking on the "Webcast" link or by going directly to <a href="http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open-meeting/">http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open-meeting/</a>. If you would like to view the meeting but are not able to access the Commission's website, please call the following number for instructions on how to listen to the meeting by telephone: 512-463-7865. To ensure you receive instructions in time, please call before 8:30 a.m. on September 22nd.

**Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item.** If you would like to register to address the Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email <a href="RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov">RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov</a>. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

- (1) the agenda item number;
- (2) your name and affiliation;
- (3) your address;
- (4) your phone number;
- (5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and
- (6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register **no later than noon (12 p.m.) on September 21st.** Late registration could result in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item. If you do not wish to address the Commission but would like a question or comment read aloud during the Public Input agenda item, you may email your question or comment to <a href="RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov">RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov</a>. To ensure your question or comment is received, please submit your email before noon (12 p.m.) on September 21st.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. If you would like access to the videoconference meeting and you require auxiliary aids or services, please notify the Commission as far in advance as possible, but no later than Friday, September 18th, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; or by e-mail to ADA@rrc.texas.gov.

#### HEARINGS DIVISION

# SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

- 1. SMRD C16-0002-SC-34-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for Phase II and III release of reclamation obligations for 418.0 acres, Permit No. 34F, Monticello Winfield Mine, Titus and Franklin Counties, Texas.
- 2. SMRD C17-0004-SC-46-F: Application by Luminant Mining Company LLC for release of Phases I, II and III reclamation obligations on various acreages of an aggregate 274.5 acres, Permit No. 46C, Oak Hill Mine, Rusk County, Texas.

## **OIL AND GAS**

- 3. O&G 08-0318719: Application of Wasser Operating, LLC (Operator No. 900210) pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for a permit to dispose of oil or gas waste by injection into a porous formation not productive of oil or gas for the Mabee 4 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Martin County, Texas.
- 4. O&G 20-0326994: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cinco Natural Resources Corp. (Operator No. 153474); Motion for Rehearing.
- 5. O&G 20-0326995: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DEC Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 209147); Motion for Rehearing.
- 6. O&G 20-0326998: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of E & W Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 238520); Motion for Rehearing.

## **OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA** (25 items; numbers 7 - 31)

- 7. OG-19-00001773: Application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc. (Operator No. 148113) to reclassify certain wells from oil to gas, and amend field rules for the Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson, Loving and Reeves Counties, Texas; District 08.
- 8. OG-20-00002444: Application of Joint Resources Company (Operator No. 440742) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Renegade Lease, Carter-New Mexico (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A.
- 9. OG-20-00002445: Application of Joint Resources Company (Operator No. 440742) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Scrambler Lease, Carter-New Mexico (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A.
- 10. OG-20-00002446: Application of Joint Resources Company (Operator No. 440742) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Patriot Lease and the Patriot A Lease, Carter-New Mexico (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A.

- 11. OG-20-00002447: Application of Joint Resources Company (Operator No. 440742) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Scrambler A Lease, Well No. 6H, Carter-New Mexico (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A.
- 12. OG-20-00002448: Application of Joint Resources Company (Operator No. 440742) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Laredo Lease and the Laredo A Lease, Carter-New Mexico (San Andres) Field, Gaines County, Texas; District 8A.
- 13. O&G 08-0319023: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Haley Unit, Evetts (Pennsylvanian) Field and Evetts (Silurian) Field, Winkler County, Texas.
- 14. O&G 7C-0322128: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. 945936) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the American Legion TB Lease, Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, Reagan County, Texas.
- 15. OG-19-00001087: Application of PDC Permian, Inc. (Operator No. 646832) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Liam State 53-12 Lease, the Tisdale Unit 56-8 Lease, and the Wilson Battery, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 16. OG-19-00001285: Application of PDC Permian, Inc. (Operator No. 646832) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Ron 56-8 Unit, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 17. OG-19-00001310: Application of Jetta Permian, LP. (Operator No. 432284) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for Various Leases, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
- 18. OG-19-00001093: Application of WPX Energy Permian, LLC (Operator No. 942623) for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Lindsey CFP Lease, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.
- 19. OG-20-00003023: Application of Killam Oil Co., Ltd. (Operator No. 460054) for a MER allowable for the I.V. Montalvo "C" (14050) Lease, Sun, North (Vicksburg 5980) Field, Starr County, Texas; District 04.
- 20. OG-20-00003124: Application of Halliburton Operating Company (Operator No. 347191) to consider unitization and secondary recovery authority for the Croton Creek (Tannehill) Field, Dickens County, Texas; District 8A.
- 21. OG-20-00003108: Application of Audubon Magnolia Development, LLC to consider a qualified subdivision pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for an 88.32-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.
- 22. OG-20-0003109: Application of Audubon Magnolia Development, LLC to consider a qualified subdivision pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 580.43-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.

- 23. OG-20-00003219: Application of JM Texas Land Fund No. 5, L.P. for approval of a qualified subdivision pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 568.53-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.
- 24. OG-20-00003220: Application of JM Texas Land Fund No. 5, L.P. for approval of a qualified subdivision pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 638.26-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas; District 03.
- 25. OG-20-00003978: Single Signature P-4 filing of El Indio Energy LLC (Operator No. 247701) for the Reilly (09575) Lease, All Wells, El Indio, N. (Olmos) Field, Maverick County, Texas, to change the operator from Texokan Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 850446) to El Indio Energy LLC; District 01.
- 26. OG-20-00003989: Complaint of Amarillo National Bank, second substitute receiver for 1/3 Isaacs Family mineral ownership, that FX Energy Operating, LLC (Operator No. 257610) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Isaacs 114 (Gas ID No. 179382) Lease, Well No. 1, Alpar (Tonkawa) Field, Hemphill County, Texas; District 10.
- 27. OG-20-00003577: Complaint of 4812 Hartfield Owners, LLC that Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Neuhaus (Gas ID No. 196462) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas), Fayette County, Texas; District 03.
- 28. O&G 20-0327000: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Golden, Marty Joe (Operator No. 312774); Motion for Rehearing.
- 29. O&G 20-0327003: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Origin Production Group LLC (Operator No. 625629); Motion for Rehearing.
- 30. O&G 08-0327454: Texland Petroleum, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Zelda (#50582) Lease, Deep Rock (Glorieta 5950) (23907 568) Field, Andrews County, Texas.
- 31. O&G 08-0327108: APR Operating LLC for the recommendation of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Wolfcamp Formation, Ford, West (Wolfcamp) Field, Culberson County, Texas.

# **RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS** (27 items; numbers 32 - 58)

- 32. O&G 20-0327013: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wilson Systems, Inc. (Operator No. 930380).
- 33. O&G 20-0327170: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Andector Exploration Company (Operator No. 020783).
- 34. OG-20-00004354: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Allegiance Operating Inc. (Operator No. 013425).

- 35. OG-20-00004355: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hardin Energy Co., Inc. (Operator No. 355777).
- 36. OG-20-00004356: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Minexprod LLC (Operator No. 569678).
- 37. OG-20-00004358: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Safari Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 743197).
- 38. OG-20-00004360: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sedona Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 763152).
- 39. OG-20-00004362: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pharaoh Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 661322).
- 40. OG-20-00004366: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of AT Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 035619).
- 41. OG-20-00004367: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Challenger Operating, LLC (Operator No. 152385).
- 42. OG-20-00004368: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Crow, Ken (Operator No. 191287).
- 43. OG-20-00004369: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Daco Operating, LLC (Operator No. 196936).
- 44. OG-20-00004370: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dominion Production Company, LLC (Operator No. 222288).
- 45. OG-20-00004371: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of El Indio Energy LLC (Operator No. 247701).
- 46. OG-20-00004372: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Front Street Operating, LLC (Operator No. 287095).
- 47. OG-20-00004374: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ginger Petroleum Company, INC. (Operator No. 307235).
- 48. OG-20-00004378: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of RMB Operating LLC (Operator No. 714207).
- 49. OG-20-00004380: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SBJ Energy Partners, L.L.C. (Operator No. 749824).
- 50. OG-20-00004381: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Texron Operating, LLC (Operator No. 850872).

- 51. OG-20-00004382: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trisun Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 871098).
- 52. OG-20-00004383: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 5 G Resources, LLC (Operator No. 953465).
- 53. OG-20-00004384: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nesitor West Texas LLC (Operator No. 604737).
- 54. OG-20-00004385: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Novo Energy Resources (Operator No. 615778).
- 55. OG-20-00004386: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of OZ Gas Corporation (Operator No. 630560).
- 56. OG-20-00004387: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of P&B Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 630656).
- 57. OG-20-00004388: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of PFOG Operations, LLC (Operator No. 630766).
- 58. OG-20-00004487: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of ATM Energy Group, LLC (Operator No. 036608).

## OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

# MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (28 items; numbers 59 - 86)

- 59. O&G 03-0322323: Enforcement action against Progenies Operating LLC (Operator No. 681161) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Bald Eagle "A" (12709) Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin-Chalk-3) Field, Fayette County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 60. O&G 7B-0320477: Enforcement action against R & D Operating, Inc. (Operator No. 685874) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Boysen, S. F. Lease, Well No. 1A (RRC ID No. 082445), and Boysen, S.F. Lease, Well No. 3A (RRC ID No. 082986), Brown Co. Regular (Marble Falls) Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 61. O&G 09-0309885: Enforcement action against CVS Operating, LLC (Operator No. 195793) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cowan & McKinney (17570) Lease, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.21(1).
- 62. O&G 00001611: Enforcement action against Kody Petroleum Co., Inc. (Operator No. 473774) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Long (03-03184) Lease, Well Nos. 3D, 4D, 21, 21A, 23, 24, and 26, Nome Field, Jefferson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.9(12) and 3.14(b)(2).

- 63. O&G 00001693: Enforcement action against APV McCamey LLC (Operator No. 028617) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ellwood 28 B Lease, Well No, 1, Smyer, N. (Canyon) Field, Hockley County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 64. O&G 00001865: Enforcement action against BEP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 006718) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Dabbs (8A-61128) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 9, 11, 15, 19, and 21, Sharon Ridge (1700) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 65. O&G 00001866: Enforcement action against Genepa Petroleum Company (Operator No. 299369) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cowan & McKinney -50- (09-14791) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 6, 7, 10, 11, A1, M1, M2, N13, and S1, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.46(j).
- 66. O&G 00001877: Enforcement action against Ringo Rig LLC (Operator No. 712386) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Richmond, W.J. Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-114547), Coleman County Regular (Gas) Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 67. O&G 00001878: Enforcement action against TKP Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 860891) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Smith "A" (7B-28139) Lease, Well No. 1, Audas-Graham (Capps Lime) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 68. O&G 00001911: Enforcement action against BYNG Energy Group, Inc. (Operator No. 118732) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Moran Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 03-157731), Iola (Georgetown) Field, Grimes County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(j).
- 69. O&G 00001983: Enforcement action against Barj Oil Co. (Operator No. 049280) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Grey, Mack (7B-17723) Lease, Well No. 5, Shackleford County Regular Field, Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 70. O&G 00002023: Enforcement action against APV McCamey LLC (Operator No. 028617) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ellwood 27 "B" (8A-69427) Lease, Well No. 1, Smyer, N (Strawn) Field, Hockley County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 71. O&G 00002063: Enforcement action against Magnum Oilfield Services LLC (Operator No. 521543) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the ESN BSA (7C-16623) Lease, Well No. 1401, BSA (Strawn Sand) Field, Menard County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 72. O&G 00002323: Enforcement action against Barj Oil Co. (Operator No. 049280) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Moss (8A-64148) Lease, Well No. 1, Corrigan, East (Fusselman) Field, Terry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

- 73. O&G 00003068: Enforcement action against Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Trull, B. W. Lease, Well No. 1R (RRC ID No. 03-232331), Pheasant South (9,200 Frio) Field, Matagorda County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 74. O&G 00003112: Enforcement action against Global XRC Corp (Operator No. 310348) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Green-Williams (Moran) Unit Lease, Well No. 302 (RRC ID No. 7B-228023), Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
- 75. O&G 00003132: Enforcement action against Apex Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 027424) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Lentz Lease, Well No. 1C (RRC ID No. 02-215071), Vic-Witt Field, DeWitt County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 76. O&G 00003224: Enforcement action against Santa Rita Holdings, LLC (Operator No. 748244) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jameson Ranch (7C-14351) Lease, Well No. 4, Rio Concho Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.17(a).
- 77. O&G 00003237: Enforcement action against Ganter Development, Inc. (Operator No. 293935) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Sugg, Ela C. (7C-04446) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2A, and 5, Nathan Miller (Clear Fork 3825) Field, Irion County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 78. O&G 00003346: Enforcement action against Miller Consulting Company LLC (Operator No. 568561) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Cary, W.B. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 7B-018597), X-Ray (Marble Falls) Field, Erath County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 79. O&G 00003352: Enforcement action against Cedar Ridge Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 140622) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ratliff-Ford (7B-17273) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 7, Brown County Regular Field, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 80. O&G 00003772: Enforcement action against Apache Production Company (Operator No. 027237) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Ferguson "BB" (09-16533) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3, 4, and 5B, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 81. O&G 00003781: Enforcement action against Vanco Oil & Gas Corp. (Operator No. 881484) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Mink (7B-28096) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4301, Barton Ranch (Strawn) Field, Nolan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).
- 82. O&G 00003786: Enforcement action against Apache Production Company (Operator No. 027237) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kempner "A" (09-10135) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 6, 7, 7A, and 8, Archer County Regular Field, Archer County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC \$\\$3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.46(g)(2), and 3.46(j).

- 83. LP-Gas 02885: Enforcement action against Turista Propane LTD. (License No. 13597) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Los Pinos Hardware, 17024 N. Conway Ave., Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 84. Pipeline Safety 180055: Enforcement action against Hull Gas Plant, L. P. (Operator No. 412591) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 00230, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(1) and 3.70(1).
- 85. Pipeline Safety 180098: Enforcement action against Primrose Resources, LLC (Operator No. 678365) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 03782, Hardin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(1) and 3.70(1).
- 86. Pipeline Safety 00001632: Enforcement action against Promise Energy Operations, LLC (Operator No. 681359) for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 00593, Galveston County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(1) and 3.70(1).

## **AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS** (131 items; numbers 87 - 217)

- 87. O&G 01-0310059: REO Operating LLC (Operator No. 701876) enforcement action regarding D.G. Tiller (15807) Lease, Well Nos. 1H and 2H, Salt Flat (Edwards) Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.16(c), and 3.36(d)(1)(E).
- 88. O&G 03-0316445: REO Operating LLC (Operator No. 701876) enforcement action regarding Gulf-Crown Central (14756) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6, Liberty, South Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
- 89. O&G 04-0315632: US. Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 879264) enforcement action regarding Yaklin 7400' Oil Unit (12235) Lease, Well No. 2, Yeary (7400 Sand) Field, Kleberg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).
- 90. O&G 04-0322440: Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) enforcement action regarding Biel, E. /Emil/ (03712) Lease, Well No. 14, Biel (1000 Sand) Field, Webb County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.46(j), and 3.73(i).
- 91. O&G 7B-0320215: US. Fuels, Inc. (Operator No. 879264) enforcement action regarding Booth (30942) Lease, Well Nos. B 1 and B 2, Callahan County Regular Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.20(a)(1).
- 92. O&G 00001293: Mokan Capital, LLC (Operator No. 574035) enforcement action regarding Mokan Capital Salt Creek (8A-70167) Lease, Well No. 1, Wallace Ranch, NE. (Noodle Creek) Field, Kent County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2).

- 93. O&G 00001705: D & D Enterprises (Operator No. 195938) enforcement action regarding Cogdell "A" (8A-62893) Lease, Well Nos. 13, 14, 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 26, 35, 36, 41, 45, 46, 48, 50, 51, 53, and 54, Cogdell (San Andres) Field, Kent County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 94. O&G 00001982: Santa Anna Operating 3, LLC (Operator No. 748098) enforcement action regarding Garrett, G.W. (7B-19360) Lease, Well No. 1L, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).
- 95. O&G 00003049: 2 D Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 953828) enforcement action regarding Skloss, Emil -SWD- (01-08634) Lease, Well No. 1, Pruske (Buda) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).
- 96. LP-Gas 00002841: La Tienda Del Pueblo (License No. 20145) enforcement action regarding Mini-Max #3, 3401 North Tom Bill Road, Penitas, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401.
- 97. LP-Gas 00002842: La Tienda Del Pueblo (License No. 20145) enforcement action regarding Tienda Del Pueblo #2, 9232 North Bentson Palm Dr., Mission, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.7(a)(1).
- 98. LP-Gas 00003767: Dynasty Enterprises LLC (License No. 05571) enforcement action regarding Dynasty Enterprises LLC, FM 3432, Adkins, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§9.136 and 9.401.
- 99. GUD 10724: Highland Commercial Properties (Company ID No. 3982) enforcement action regarding Riviera Apartments (System ID No. 962116), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.220(b) and 49 CFR 192.703(a).
- 100. Damage Prevention 062047: KM Drilling, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Bridge Creek (Red Coach), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.
- 101. Damage Prevention 062752: Basic IDIQ enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.11(c), at 2514 Arena Trl. (S. Garfield St.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.
- 102. Damage Prevention 064012: Mastec enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12128 High Meadow Dr., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 103. Damage Prevention 064396: Hurricane Fence enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 5606 Lake Place Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 104. Damage Prevention 064498: Marlon Ivy & Assoc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 9280 Escondido Dr., Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 105. Damage Prevention 064826: City of Baytown enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7915 Wood Hollow (Wood Leaf Ct.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas.

- 106. Damage Prevention 064872: DNT Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at Lot 22 Buckner Pl. (Wiseman Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 107. Damage Prevention 064889: City of Borger enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(c), at 1218 Thompson (Francis St.), Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas.
- 108. Damage Prevention 065125: Primoris T&D enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hwy. 61 (Hwy. 90), Devers, Liberty County, Texas.
- 109. Damage Prevention 065197: City of Denison enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 518 E. Acheson (7th), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.
- 110. Damage Prevention 065234: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11503 Escobar (Segovia Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 111. Damage Prevention 065249: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 742 Delgado St. (N. San Jacinto St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 112. Damage Prevention 065267: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Woodward Pl. (Dwyer), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 113. Damage Prevention 065282: Ram Pool Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 11613 Monica St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 114. Damage Prevention 065298: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 317 Betty Jean (Wren St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 115. Damage Prevention 065544: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 9713 Kerr (Fidelity), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 116. Damage Prevention 065576: City of Sweetwater enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Fisher (Mason), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.
- 117. Damage Prevention 065631: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 38 Serena Vista (Tranquil Terrace), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 118. Damage Prevention 065795: Horizon Construction enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at Thunder Rd. (Rio Vista), Socorro, El Paso County, Texas.
- 119. Damage Prevention 065892: MN Drop Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), at 9600 Blk. Stewart Springs Blvd., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 120. Damage Prevention 066026: City of Odessa enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5329 Cole (Esmond), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.
- 121. Damage Prevention 066083: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 365 Belvedere (Phelan), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

- 122. Damage Prevention 066128: Zetina Four Points Underground Services enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a), and 18.11(c), at 233 Lacey Oak Loop, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.
- 123. Damage Prevention 066186: City of Fort Stockton enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at W. Hoddock St. (17th.St.), Fort Stockton, Pecos County, Texas.
- 124. Damage Prevention 066213: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16547 Loop 1604 (Quintana Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 125. Damage Prevention 066259: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2504 Helena (Bremond), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 126. Damage Prevention 066288: CMD Endeavors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 14110 Seattle Slew (Brayman Pl.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 127. Damage Prevention 066343: Medina County WCID 2 enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 7474 CR 429, D'Hanis, Medina County, Texas.
- 128. Damage Prevention 066445: Serco Construction Group, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 19400 Enchanted Stream Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 129. Damage Prevention 066459: Central Backhoe & Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Lawrence Dr. (Leann Way), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.
- 130. Damage Prevention 066461: Central Backhoe & Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Holly Way (Lilly Bluff), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.
- 131. Damage Prevention 066545: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8006 Tokay, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 132. Damage Prevention 066546: T L T Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 1300 FM 1103 (Rodeo Way), Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 133. Damage Prevention 066548: Bailey County Electric Co-op enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at Hwy. 125 (CR 47), Bledsoe, Cochran County, Texas.
- 134. Damage Prevention 066549: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 126 (CR 48), Bledsoe, Cochran County, Texas.
- 135. Damage Prevention 066635: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1918 Harpers Ferry (Adams Hill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 136. Damage Prevention 066636: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4 Bitterblue (Oak Wells Farm Pkwy.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

- 137. Damage Prevention 066705: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 S. St. Mary's St. (Biering St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.
- 138. Damage Prevention 066754: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2418 W. Oak St. (Bonnie Brae), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 139. Damage Prevention 066765: Strickland Plumbing & HVAC, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 111 Southern Hills Dr., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
- 140. Damage Prevention 067092: Mountain Cascade of Texas, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(e), at 6402 Shadydell Dr. (Alwood Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 141. Damage Prevention 067142: Circle C Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3740 Bryan Ave. (Dickson), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 142. Damage Prevention 067164: Lubbock Power & Light enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(c), at 5902 Jarvis (Grover), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
- 143. Damage Prevention 067173: IPR South Central enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 506 San Antonio (Bowie), George West, Live Oak County, Texas.
- 144. Damage Prevention 067186: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2012 Martin Luther King Dr. (Carlisle St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.
- 145. Damage Prevention 067201: Sanchez Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 25 Noble Ct. (Horizon), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.
- 146. Damage Prevention 067311: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 W. Oak St. (Mounts), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 147. Damage Prevention 067330: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 E. College St. (Railroad St.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.
- 148. Damage Prevention 067344: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 633 Skelly St. (Water Ln.), Crowley, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 149. Damage Prevention 067366: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1200 Blk. N. Pearson Ln. (Vista Trl.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 150. Damage Prevention 067373: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 16235 Ave. B (Fleming), Somerville, Burleson County, Texas.
- 151. Damage Prevention 067377: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3010 Ave. I (Binkley St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

- 152. Damage Prevention 067380: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 306 Fry St. (Oak), Denton, Denton County, Texas.
- 153. Damage Prevention 067382: Bain Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 14100 Sword Dancer Ct. (Libator St.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 154. Damage Prevention 067383: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7620 Mt. Latona (Vulcan), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 155. Damage Prevention 067385: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4318 Spring Ave. (Gay St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 156. Damage Prevention 067386: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Tom Field Rd. (Mount View Rd.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas.
- 157. Damage Prevention 067398: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5970 Silver Springs Dr. (Shadow Mountain), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.
- 158. Damage Prevention 067403: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 Wentworth Dr. (Lois Ln.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.
- 159. Damage Prevention 067407: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1038 Pleasant Dr. (Lake June), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 160. Damage Prevention 067411: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 901 S. Paso Real Hwy. (Hwy. 77), San Benito, Cameron County, Texas.
- 161. Damage Prevention 067419: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3563 Mingo St. (Dolphin Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 162. Damage Prevention 067430: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4314 Hanover Dr. (Cornell Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
- 163. Damage Prevention 067432: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5213 Bello Vista Dr. (Bello Vista Ct.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.
- 164. Damage Prevention 067435: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 409 W. 5th St. (Ave. H), Cisco, Eastland County, Texas.
- 165. Damage Prevention 067439: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9830 Lake Creek Pkwy. (N. FM 620), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 166. Damage Prevention 067443: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Ash St. (Ennis St.), Bardwell, Ellis County, Texas.
- 167. Damage Prevention 067459: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 107 (Ave. F), Moody, McLennan County, Texas.

- 168. Damage Prevention 067466: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2705 Gold Rush Ln. (Station Pl.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.
- 169. Damage Prevention 067471: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1311 Empire Central (N. Stemmons Fwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
- 170. Damage Prevention 067474: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 Jackson St. (Cotton St.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.
- 171. Damage Prevention 067475: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2909 Hickory St. (Anson Ave.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.
- 172. Damage Prevention 067478: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1202 Woodside Dr. (Grapevine Dr.), Mansfield, Johnson County, Texas.
- 173. Damage Prevention 067484: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Overhill Dr. (King Mill Ct.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas.
- 174. Damage Prevention 067489: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Main (Sycamore St.), Farmersville, Collin County, Texas.
- 175. Damage Prevention 067491: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 601 W. Wall St. (Scribner St.), Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 176. Damage Prevention 067494: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 320 Mount Gilead Rd. (Oak Dr.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 177. Damage Prevention 067504: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1506 W. Howard Ln. (Ann Pl.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
- 178. Damage Prevention 067517: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8110 Wilderness Dr. S., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.
- 179. Damage Prevention 067520: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 722 W. Center St. (N. Cedar Ridge Dr.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.
- 180. Damage Prevention 067521: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ridglea Ave. (Darwood), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.
- 181. Damage Prevention 067522: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17851 FM 2590 (Rockwell), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.
- 182. Damage Prevention 067668: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 900 N. Main St. (Lions St.), Miami, Roberts County, Texas.

- 183. Damage Prevention 067764: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3800 Palmetto (Mistletoe), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.
- 184. Damage Prevention 067766: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 24631 Queensfield Ct. (Windermere Park Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.
- 185. Damage Prevention 067775: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 N. Loop 336 (Plantation Dr.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 186. Damage Prevention 067784: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 344 W. Pines Dr., Montgomery, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 187. Damage Prevention 067787: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10102 Sagebud Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 188. Damage Prevention 067789: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13414 Indigo Trace Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 189. Damage Prevention 067798: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12000 Island Song Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 190. Damage Prevention 067801: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3054 Texas St. (George Richey Rd.), Gladewater, Gregg County, Texas.
- 191. Damage Prevention 067822: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cibolo Valley Dr. (IH 35), Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.
- 192. Damage Prevention 067823: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1144 Crown Valley Dr. (Crown Valley Ct.), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
- 193. Damage Prevention 067824: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1300 Stonecrest Dr. (W. 31st St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 194. Damage Prevention 067828: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9210 Lobelia Manor Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.
- 195. Damage Prevention 067832: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1905 N. Veterans, Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas.
- 196. Damage Prevention 067856: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1502 Carolina Ct., Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas.
- 197. Damage Prevention 067868: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12000 Pellicano (Missy Yvette), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

- 198. Damage Prevention 067871: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 712 S. Lamar (W. Couts), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas.
- 199. Damage Prevention 067874: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 22 Hermit Thrush Pl. (Foxbriar Forest Cir.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
- 200. Damage Prevention 067875: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 N. Brownell (E. Madison), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.
- 201. Damage Prevention 067878: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 Timberline (FM 344 E.), Bullard, Smith County, Texas.
- 202. Damage Prevention 067880: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Rock Cove (Gracewood), Canyon, Randall County, Texas.
- 203. Damage Prevention 067890: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Kickapoo Dr. (Big Sandy St.), Anahuac, Chambers County, Texas.
- 204. Damage Prevention 067893: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 804 Whitehouse Dr., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.
- 205. Damage Prevention 067895: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3403 Redwood Lodge Ct., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.
- 206. Damage Prevention 067896: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 106 Ryder Cup Trl., Lindale, Smith County, Texas.
- 207. Damage Prevention 067911: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5017 Lindsay St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 208. Damage Prevention 067915: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11510 Homestead Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 209. Damage Prevention 067917: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6310 Hwy. 146 (Staples Dr.), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.
- 210. Damage Prevention 067924: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17800 Blk. Red Oak Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
- 211. Damage Prevention 067930: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 222 Kessler St. (Comal Ave.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.
- 212. Damage Prevention 067938: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6576 TC Jester Blvd. (Areba St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

- 213. Damage Prevention 067939: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5793 N. Sam Houston Pkwy. E., Humble, Harris County, Texas.
- 214. Damage Prevention 067946: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 714 Cherry Hills Dr., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.
- 215. Damage Prevention 067948: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Nate Cir. (Katy Cir.), Bullard, Cherokee County, Texas.
- 216. Damage Prevention 067963: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6601 Memorial Dr. (Hwy. 3), Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.
- 217. Damage Prevention 067985: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cypress Creek Bend, Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS**

## FINANCIAL SERVICES

218. Legislative Appropriations Request for Fiscal Years 2022-2023.

## OIL AND GAS DIVISION

219. Approval of Fiscal Year 2021 Well Plugging and Site Remediation Workplans.

## **COMMISSIONERS**

#### **Chairman Christian**

220. Election of the Chairman of the Railroad Commission.

## **PUBLIC INPUT**

221. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

## **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

222. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the

Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.